
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/14/2010 10:26:34 AM
To: Campbell, Andrew (agc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: EV language suggestions

Andrew -

I will call you in a moment to discuss these suggestions.

yours,

sid

PD DISCUSSION, SECTION 4.2.1, PAGE 27 of the red/blueline version at the end of the paragraph 
that begins "For these statutory interpretation reasos", ADD AT END:

"Consistent with the distinction between public fueling stations and private electricity sales discussed 
above, including the lack of current market power by electric charging service providers in the market 
for public fueling stations, our finding only applies to electric vehicle charging services offered to the 
general public in public charging locations, not to electric vehicle charging services offered at private 
locations not open to the general public."

FINDING OF FACT 5, REVISE TO ADD AT END:

"This finding only applies to electric vehicle charging services offered to the general public in public 
charging locations, not to electric vehicle charging services offered at private locations not open to the 
general public."

CONCLUSION OF LAW 2, REVISE TO ADD AT END:

"This finding only applies to electric vehicle charging services offered to the general public in public 
charging locations, not to electric vehicle charging services offered at private locations not open to the 
general public."
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